FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF - o
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Central District Office
3319 Maguire Bivd., Suite 232
Orlando, Florida 32803

Shawn Hamilton
Secretary

June 15, 2023

David R. Harriman II, Environmental Manager
Ring Power Corporation

500 World Commerce Pkwy

St. Augustine, FL 32092
David.Harriman@ringpower.com

Re:  Return to Compliance
Ring Power Corporation
HW Facility ID# FLD093856318
Marion County

Dear Mr. Harriman:

Department personnel conducted a review of the response to the Compliance Assistance Offer
Letter issued June 5, 2023. Based on the information provided in your response, the facility was
determined to have resolved the identified issues and has returned to compliance with the
Department’s rules and regulations.

The Department appreciates your efforts to maintain this facility in compliance with state and
federal rules. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Gina Laddick of the
Central District Office at (407) 897-4309 or via e-mail at Gina.Laddick@FloridaDEP.gov.

Sincerely,

ﬂ..s/ 3 4

Daniel K. Hall, Environmental Manager
Central District
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

cc: Gina Laddick, CD DEP, Gina.Laddick@ZFloridaDEP.gov
Charles Brown, Ring Power, Charles.Brown@RingPower.Com
Jeff Geisler, Ring Power, Jeff.Geisler@RingPower.Com
Jim Cato, Ring Power, Jim.Cato@RingPower.Com
Jeff Lusher, Ring Power, Jeff.Lusher@RingPower.Com
Jackie Bostic, Ring Power, Jackie.Bostic@RingPower.Com
Travis Flowers, Ring Power, Travis.Flowers@RingPower.Com
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